Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 9:30 AM

To: Lawrence Teo; Muhammad Zubhri

Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SKA 326A (DOA: 29/11/2019)

Dear Lawrence,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $1,615,64 before excess $0/- & GST and 4 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to Sompo Insurance company. The reference of insurance is CMTD1905642/AGC.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Lawrence Teo [mailto:lawrenceteo@tanchong.com]

Sent: Friday, 17 April 2020 8:20 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>
Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SKA 326A (DOA: 29/11/2019)

Dear Shiau Chan,

See attached.

Best Regards,

Lawrence Teo

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038914 :: Fax: +65-64697472

Email: lawrenceteo@tanchong.com
Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: 16 April 2020 16:34
To: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>; Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>
Cc: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SKA 326A (DOA: 29/11/2019)
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Dear Lawrence,

Kindly provide us the list of supplementary “RH HEADLAMP” as we need get approval from insurance.

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

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 10:53 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>
Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SKA 326A (DOA: 29/11/2019)

Dear Shiau Chan,

See attached. Part price change All S/N.
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

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: 16 April 2020 10:16

To: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

Cc: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SKA 326A (DOA: 29/11/2019)

Dear Zuhri,
Any news?

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

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 10:41 AM

To: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

Cc: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SKA 326A (DOA: 29/11/2019)

Dear Zuhri,

Any updates? As SOMPO chase us for the above report.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 1:40 PM

To: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

Cc: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SKA 326A (DOA: 29/11/2019)
Importance: High

Dear Zuhri,
Re-send.
Kindly advise the status of vehicle SKA 326A.

If done of repair, kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 2:56 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 2:49 PM

To: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

Cc: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Subject: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SKA 326A (DOA: 29/11/2019)

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



